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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
Date:  April 3, 2025 
 
 
To:   Frank Nastasi, City Manager 
  
From:  Robert J. Bruner, Deputy City Manager 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Director 
  G. Scott Finlay, City Engineer    
 
Subject: Act 51 Mileage Certification for 2024 - Deletion 
 
History 
 

In accordance with the guidelines for adding or deleting streets to the annual road mileage 
certification for cities and villages, the following portion of a non-platted street requires a resolution 
from Council to be deleted from the City’s local street system.  

 
Deletion: 
 

Street Name Deleted Length Plat 
Virginia Avenue 77.34 ft. Supervisor’s Plat of Maple Acres 

 
The deletion of a portion of this local street will bring the local road mileage total to 270.95 miles, 
the major total will remain at 57.34 miles. 
 

Financial 
 

The City of Troy's allocation of Michigan Transportation Funds is based on the number of miles of 
road under City jurisdiction.  The portion of the road listed under deletion has been removed.  It is 
necessary that the foregoing portion of the road be deleted from the Act 51 mileage report so that 
transportation funds can be properly allocated to the City of Troy. 

 
Recommendation 
 

It is recommended that the road listed above, under deletion, be removed and decertified for the 
Act 51 mileage report. 

 
 
 


Act 51 Resolution





Suggested Resolution

Resolution #2025-XX



WHEREAS, The City of Troy does wish to decertify a portion of Virginia Avenue. The decertification of Virginia Avenue is located between John R Road and the end of Virginia Avenue for a total decertification length of 77.34 feet.



WHEREAS, the above said street has been disconnected from John R Road and is no longer open to direct traffic from John R Road;



[bookmark: _GoBack]THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DECERTIFIES a portion of the following street: Virginia Avenue between John R Road and the end of Virginia Avenue from the City of Troy local street system.



Yes:

No:
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